
OAK PARK UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
5801 E. CONIFER STREET 

OAK PARK, CALIFORNIA 91377 
(818) 735-3206 

 
ADDENDUM SPECIAL BOARD MEETING – AGENDA #879 

 
DATE:  Wednesday, June 5, 2013 
TIME:  7:00 p.m. Open Session 
PLACE: Oak Park Unified School District 
  Conference Room 
  5801 E. Conifer Street 

 Oak Park, CA 91377 
 
 
 
ACTION 

4. Approve Certificated Personnel Action as Recommended by the Superintendent 
 Board approval required for personnel action. 
 
 
 
  
 
Date: ______May 31, 2013_____ ____Anthony W. Knight, Ed.D.________________ 
 Superintendent and Secretary to the 
 Board of Education 



TO: MEMBERS, BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 
FROM: DR. ANTHONY W. KNIGHT, SUPERINTENDENT  
 
DATE: JUNE 5, 2013 
 
SUBJECT: 4. APPROVE CERTIFICATED PERSONNEL ACTIONS AS 

RECOMMENDED BY THE SUPERINTENDENT Consent 
 
AUTHORIZATION TO EMPLOY 

Number Name Classification Start Date Fund Site/Grade 
01CE06119 Jason Meskis Assistant Principal 7-1-2013 General OPHS 
 
AUTHORIZATION TO PAY STIPEND  

Number Name Assignment Effective Fund Amount Site 
       
 
IN-SERVICE CHANGE 

Number Name Change Effective Fund Site 
      
 
SEPARATION 

Number Name Position Separation Effective Date Site 
      
 
Prepared by: Respectfully Submitted, 
Leslie Heilbron, Ed.D. 
Assistant Superintendent, HR                               _______________________________ 
      Anthony W. Knight, Ed.D. 

Superintendent 
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